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UNITED STATES 800512¢/3r
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMAISSION
WASHINTTON, D. C. 20555

APR 10 136C

Mr. Eddie Vasser
Route 1, Box 146
Jones, Alabama 36749

Dear Mr. Vasser:

This is in response to your undated letter concerning the proposed
Westinghouse fuel faorication plant near Prattville, Alabama.

Questions Nos. 1 and 2 in your letter, concerning the siting alternatives
for the proposed plant, will be addressed in the Draft Environmental
Impact Statement (DE1S). With respect to Question No. 3, the NRC
Regional Office of Inspection and Enforcement normally conducts routine
inspections to ensure cempliance to the license at a facility such as

the proposed Westinghou plant.

The environmental impact from routine plant operation, as well as various
types of accidents, will also be discussed in the DEIS (Questions 5 thru
8).

Since you have expressed an interest, we will add your name to the distri-
bution 1ist for the DEIS.

Sincerely,

((A'au/ M—“—* —

E. Y. Shum,/Ph.D.

Uranium Process Licensing Section

Uranium Fuel Licensinj Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety

cc: Westinghouse Electric Corp.
ATTN: Mr. Frank Cellier, Proj. Mgr.
UFP-2 Project
NFD, Penn Ctr. Bldg. 2/200
P. 0. Box 355
Pittsburgh, pennsylvania 15320



